Donna Johnson
From: Leaha Robbins <lrobbins@factoryexpohomes.coms

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 9:39 AM

To: Donna Johnson _ l OS { ('6
Subject: RE: recorded map 1320 Roberts Rd Sanford NC 27332 =

Good Morning Donna,

business, which was done incorrectly.
Thank You,
Leaha Robbins

From: Donna Johnson [mailto:djohnson@harnett.org]

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 9:48 AM

To: Leaha Robbins <Irobbins@factoryexpohomes.coms

Cc: Randy L. Baker <rbaker@harnett.org>

Subject: RE: recorded mMap 1320 Roberts Rd Sanford NC 27332

Good morning, Leaha. | spoke to Randy Baker, the zoning inspector, and he said we are 0ing to have to have a current
survey done, before we can proceed with this job. | would call Mickey Bennett, since he has done the previous ane. The
survey needs to show any structures that are on that tract of land and also all the easements and property lines for that
property.

Thank you,

Donna M. Johnson

Project Coordinator/ Customer Service Rep.
Dept. of Development Services

Central Permitting Division

108 E. Front St.

PO Box 65

Lillington, NC 27546

910-814-6431 (Office)

910-893-7525 Option 2/3 (Main)

From: Leaha Robbins milto:Irobbins@factoryexnohomes.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 10:28 AM

To: Donna Johnson <djohnson @harnett.org>

Subject: FW: recorded map 1320 Roberts Rd Sanford NC 27332

From: Mickey Bennett [mailto:bensur@emba ramail.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 10:19 AM

To: Leaha Robbins <lrobbins@factoryexpohomes.coms
Subject: recorded map




